fanuary, minister or of the the reD., son nection
mathefor him indsor, the 27th

on of the

equested

He did

coming dode of the his duate l con-

of the

by the

tment tion" urred f the

The Rev. Wm. Stewart was temporarily appointed to assist during the incumbency of Mr. Taylor in those parts of the parish most remote from the residence of the clergyman; and the Bishop assigned Maitland, Walton, and Five-mile River as places most needing his services. This arrangement eventually led to one more permanent. The unwieldy mission was divided; Mr. Bowman retained the township of Rawdon, with a small part of Douglas, and two preaching stations, one on the line between Douglas and Newport, and the other at Upper Rawdon, about seven and a half miles distant from the parish church. To this was added the district of Lakelands or township of Uniacke, containing one church unfinished, and consequently unconsecrated, making an area of about 240 square miles. To the mission of Douglas the Rev. John Randall, M. A., was appointed in 1855, and in March of the present year the limits of the parish of St. Paul's, Rawdon, were defined as follows: "The township of Rawdon and any part of Douglas within seven miles of the parish church."

On the 25th June, 1858, Mr. Bowman resigned the charge of Lakelands, which has been committed to the care of Rev. O. M. Grindon, B. A. This, no doubt, will be a comfort and assistance